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Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]
Sent: 26 October 2023 16:14
To: indias100odisha@badmintonindia.org
Cc: info@badmintonindia.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for YONEX-SUNRISE Odisha 

Masters 2023.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.   

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for YONEX-SUNRISE Odisha Masters 2023. 

 

  

YONEX-SUNRISE Odisha Masters 2023  
Badminton World Federation | Cuttack, Odisha, India 
12/12/2023 to 12/17/2023  
BWF Tour Super 100  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the YONEX-SUNRISE 
Odisha Masters 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players in 
this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your 
Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this 
tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS 89814 India GUPTA, Siddhanth Male 
 

MS 92114 India MEKALA, Kiran Kumar Male 
 

MS 82952 India JANARDHANAN, Anirudh Male 
 

MS 75537 India KAVIN, Kavin Thangam Male 
 

MS 70824 India RAVI, Ravi Male 
 

MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male 
 

MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male 
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MS 81656 India SRIKAR, Rajesh Male 
 

MS 79164 India KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar Male 
 

MS 85843 India RAJ, Nicholas Male 
 

MS 67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male 
 

MS 71954 India KATTA, Pranay Male 
 

MS 60430 India GUPTA, Adheep Male 
 

MS 91814 India 
SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar 

Muthusamy 
Male 

 

MS 84071 India SWARNKAR, Rudraksh Male 
 

MS 81106 India YADAV, Ansal Male 
 

MS 93776 India SINGH, Abhyansh Male 
 

MS 99105 India SINGH, Akash Male 
 

MS 77003 India VERMA, Sameer Male 
 

MS 73886 India TANDON, Aryamann Male 
 

MS 71809 India MEENA, Ajay Male 
 

MS 63563 India P., Saahas Kumar Male 
 

MS 75539 India HARI, Arunesh Male 
 

MS 64794 India GULSHAN KUMAR, Kartikey Male 
 

MS 95839 India CHOUDHARY, Mayank Male 
 

MS 68322 India SHETTY, Ayush Male 
 

MS 96974 India RAGHAV, Bharat Male 
 

MS 73930 India YOGI, Yash Male 
 

MS 81692 India SHARMA, Shantanu Male 
 

MS 61880 India SHARMA, Lakshay Male 
 

MS 91347 India SOMASUNDARA, BHARGAV Male 
 

MS 59795 India SINGH, Jaiditya Pratap Male 
 

MS 70044 India MARISWAMY, Rohith Male 
 

MS 80369 India M.GOWDA, Hemanth Male 
 

MS 67508 India LAA, Talar Male 
 

MS 75260 India LAA, Tukum Male 
 

MS 63659 India CHETRY, Nikhil Male 
 

MS 59226 India RAGHVENDER, Raghvender Male 
 

MS 93008 India SHAH, Yash Male 
 

MS 85472 India DANI, Harsheel Male 
 

MS 63076 India GURBANI, ROHAN Male 
 

MS 88748 India KULKARNI, Prathmesh Male 
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MS 71877 India BHIVPATHAKI, Arya Male 
 

MS 66356 India PUJARI, Darshan Male 
 

MS 62933 India KAPUR, Varun Male 
 

MS 86975 India SATISH KUMAR, Rithvik Sanjeevi Male 
 

MS 88046 India BHARADWAJ, B.M.Rahul Male 
 

MS 62720 India MANJUNATH, Mithun Male 
 

WS 67488 India BHAT, Ayushi Female 
 

WS 78187 India NAZRIN, Farza Female 
 

WS 70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female 
 

WS 87520 India ANNAMALAIRAJA, Akshaya Female 
 

WS 72277 India KHAN, Muskaan Female 
 

WS 68868 India ARUMUGAM, Akshaya Female 
 

WS 75307 India NARWAL, Sheena Female 
 

WS 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female 
 

WS 96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female 
 

WS 66005 India MOPATI, KEYURA Female 
 

WS 99469 India KHATRI, Chitwan Female 
 

WS 60313 India NATARAJAN, Pranavi Female 
 

WS 72711 India MALIK, Tanu Female 
 

WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female 
 

WS 66290 India HEMANTH, TANYA Female 
 

WS 74481 India UPADHYAYA, Anupama Female 
 

WS 74880 India RAO, Adita Female 
 

WS 81149 India MUTHUKUMAR, Nivetha Female 
 

WS 92109 India NARAHARISETTI, Sri Nitya Female 
 

WS 69619 India GADDE, Ruthvika Shivani Female 
 

WS 77170 India SUBBURAJ, Praveena Female 
 

WS 89313 India JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani Female 
 

WS 95711 India DANDE, Shravya Female 
 

WS 95164 India PALIT, Uthsava Female 
 

WS 58947 India ZAHID, Aroma Female 
 

WS 90717 India SHAH, Tara Female 
 

WS 96751 India SINGH, Deepshikha Female 
 

WS 74515 India BHONSLE, Driti Female 
 

WS 83984 India BHATT, Aditi Female 
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WS 80402 India KASHYAP, AAKARSHI Female 
 

WS 99714 India SAMIYA, Imad Farooqui Female 
 

WS 91807 India 
SANTHOSH RAMRAJ, Rakshitha 

Sree 
Female 

 

WS 68141 India CHAGAM SREE RANGA, Pranavi Female 
 

WS 84575 India KARKI, Pinky Female 
 

WS 75194 India LAA, Yajum Female 
 

WS 66073 India KOTAK, Aneri Female 
 

WS 85795 India GANDHI, Kavya Female 
 

WS 97168 India NAIK, AALISHA Female 
 

WS 58397 India TOSHNIWAL, SMIT Female 
 

WS 87543 India SIYA, Singh Female 
 

WS 26169 India KORGAONKAR, Aarya Female 
 

MD 
59387 

80802 

India 

India 

GAGNEJA, Tushar 

YADAV, Balkeshari 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
85843 

67900 

India 

India 

RAJ, Nicholas 

SUVEER, Tushar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
84071 

91966 

India 

India 

SWARNKAR, Rudraksh 

KELKAR, Nihar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
76902 

81366 

India 

India 

JAYAKUMAR, Rohit 

GUDE, Sudhish Venkat 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
78600 

56058 

India 

India 

PRASAD, Venkat Gaurav 

MAKHIJA, Ayush 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
98216 

89369 

India 

India 

JOSHI, Chayanit 

H.V., Nithin 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
81394 

99486 

India 

India 

BASKARAN.P, Hari Bharathi 

S, Bharathsanjai 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
94561 

85085 

India 

India 

THANDRANGI, Hema Nagendra 

Babu 

RAJ, Prakash 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
68217 

87422 

India 

India 

RANA, Harsh 

KUMAR, Nitin 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
80993 

94390 

India 

India 

ESWARAMOORTHY, Navin 

Prasanth 

ANNADURAI, Vimalraj 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
69560 

98187 

India 

India 

AMSAKARUNAN, Hariharan 

RETHINASABAPATHI, Ruban 

Kumar 

Male 

Male 
- 
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MD 
24172 

69313 

India 

India 

REDDY, B. Sumeeth 

SURYA, Ashith 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
68089 

58201 

India 

India 

VEERAMREDDY, Venkata Harsha 

Vardhan Rayudu 

DODDAVARAPU, Achutaditya Rao 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
58219 

89107 

India 

India 

HANUMAIAH RANGANATHA, 

Vasantha Kumar 

PONNAGANTI, Chandra Gopinadh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
75034 

74230 

India 

India 

KUVALE, Viplav 

KUVALE, Viraj 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 
62806 

96401 

India 

India 

RAPRIA, Nishu 

RAPRIA, Nikki 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
98084 

71963 

India 

India 

GAHLAWAT, Sakshi 

GAHLAWAT, Apoorva 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
72711 

72031 

India 

India 

MALIK, Tanu 

MALIK, Ishu 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
49765 

94165 

India 

India 

PONNAPPA, Ashwini 

CRASTO, Tanisha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
70912 

99611 

India 

India 

ATHAVALE, Gloria V 

GANESH, Rashmi 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
87929 

89313 

India 

India 

SIKKANDAR, Sania 

JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
71010 

60765 

India 

India 

NELLIHANKALU SHIVASHANKAR, 

Gagana 

SANKAR, DHARUNIGA 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
84575 

75194 

India 

India 

KARKI, Pinky 

LAA, Yajum 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
64604 

57515 

India 

India 

PRUTHA, Dekate 

MITTAL, Kritika 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
16419 

74902 

India 

India 

KORGAONKAR, Ishita 

MUKADAM, Saanvi 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 
79164 

64431 

India 

India 

KARUNAKARAN, Sathish Kumar 

VARIYATH, Aadya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
57372 

94165 

India 

India 

KAPILA, DHRUV 

CRASTO, Tanisha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
76902 

92700 

India 

India 

JAYAKUMAR, Rohit 

ARUN, Diya Arun 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
99486 

99611 

India 

India 

S, Bharathsanjai 

GANESH, Rashmi 

Male 

Female 
- 
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XD 
78600 

67854 

India 

India 

PRASAD, Venkat Gaurav 

DEWANGAN, Juhi 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
98216 

72956 

India 

India 

JOSHI, Chayanit 

GUPTA, Kavya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
80993 

71010 

India 

India 

ESWARAMOORTHY, Navin 

Prasanth 

NELLIHANKALU SHIVASHANKAR, 

Gagana 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
94561 

51651 

India 

India 

THANDRANGI, Hema Nagendra 

Babu 

BALAN, Aparna 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
78073 

88809 

India 

India 

KONA, Tarun 

KUDARAVALLI, Sri Krishna Priya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
87422 

80377 

India 

India 

KUMAR, Nitin 

MANGLAM, Navdha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
24172 

17515 

India 

India 

REDDY, B. Sumeeth 

REDDY, Sikki 

Male 

Female 
- 

 
 
139 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
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